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April 21st, 2014 
 
Mike Bratcher 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau – District 2 
811 S. First St.  
Artesia, NM  88210 
 
 RE:  Corrective Action Plan 
         Linn Energy – Linn Max Friess #1 (2RP-960) 

        UL/B sec. 30 T17S R31E 
        API No. 3001505459  

 
Mr. Bratcher: 
 
Linn Energy (Linn) has retained Rice Environmental Consulting and Safety (RECS) to address 
potential environmental concerns at the above-referenced site.  
 
Background and Previous Work 
 
The site is located approximately 4.3 miles east of Loco Hills, New Mexico at UL/B sec. 30 
T17S R31E as shown on the Site Location Map (Figure 1).  This site is in an area of no known 
groundwater. 
 
On November 15th, 2011, Linn discovered at release of produced water and oil.  A 500 barrel 
was tied to well head to flow back for an acid job.  The well flowed steady for 5 hours and then 
the well kicked off, shunting the fluid to the overflow tank.  The tank overflowed releasing 2 
barrels of produced water and 8 barrels of oil.  A total of 10,756 square feet of lease pad and 
pasture land was affected by the release.  Vacuum trucks were called to the site and recovered ½ 
barrel of produced water and 1 barrel of oil.  NMOCD and BLM were notified of the release on 
November 16th, 2011 and an initial C-141 was submitted to NMOCD for their approval 
(Appendix A). 
 
RECS personnel were on site beginning on February 6th, 2014 to assess the site.  Five points 
throughout the release were sampled at the surface and with depth (Figure 1).  Representative 
samples were taken to a commercial laboratory for analysis (Appendix B).  Point 1 returned 
laboratory results below regulatory standards at the surface.  Point 2 was sampled to a depth of 1 
ft bgs and all samples returned laboratory results below regulatory standards.  Point 3 was 
installed to a depth of 3 ft bgs.  Field data showed results below regulatory standards and 1.5 ft 
bgs and laboratory data showed results below regulatory standards at 2.5 ft bgs.  Point 4 was 
installed to the depth of 6 inches and both the surface sample and the 6 inch sample showed 
laboratory results below regulatory standards.  Point 5 was installed to a depth of 2 ft bgs and all 
laboratory samples showed results below regulatory standards. 



Photo documentation for these activities can be found in Appendix C. 
 
Corrective Action Plan 
 
Based on the laboratory data, the area around Point 3 will be scraped to 91 ft x 73 ft to a depth of 
1.5 ft (Figure 2).  In addition, all caliche from the lease pad will be scraped off the lease pad to 
prepare the site for reclamation.  All scraped soils will be evaluated for use as backfill or for 
reclamation activities.  Any soils that do not meet regulatory standards will be disposed of at a 
NMOCD approved facility.  Once the 91 ft x 73 ft scrape is completed, a 5 point bottom 
composite will be taken and submitted to a commercial laboratory to verify that all constituents 
are below regulatory standards.  Soil will be imported to the site and blended with the remaining 
scraped soils.  A sample of the blended soils will be taken to a commercial laboratory to confirm 
that constituents are below regulatory standards.  The blended topsoil will be used to backfill the 
entire site to ground surface and contour the site to the surrounding area.  The blended caliche 
will be used to place berms around the site to impede soil erosion and vehicular traffic.  
 
Soil amendments will be added to the topsoil as needed and the site will be seeded with a blend 
of native vegetation. Vegetation will provide an infiltration barrier for the site, since plants 
capture water through their roots thereby reducing the amount of water traveling through the 
vadose zone. 
 
Once these activities are completed, a report will be submitted to NMOCD and BLM detailing 
these actions and asking for ‘remediation termination’ and site closure. 
 
RECS appreciates the opportunity to work with you on this project.  Please call Hack Conder at 
(575) 393-2967 or me if you have any questions or wish to discuss the site. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lara Weinheimer 
Project Scientist 
RECS 
(575) 441-0431 
 
Attachments:   

Figure 1  ̶  Initial Sampling Data 
Figure 2 – Proposed Corrective Action 
Appendix A – Initial C-141 
Appendix B – Initial Sampling Labs 
Appendix C – Photo Documentation 
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